## RECREATION COMMITTEE

4:00 p.m., Wednesday, September 8, 2010

The regular meeting of the Recreation Committee was held at 4:00 p.m., Wednesday, September 8, 2010 in the Recreation Center, 24 Twenty-eighth Avenue, Isle of Palms, South Carolina. Attending the meeting were Councilmember Bergwerf and Duffy, Chair Buckhannon, City Administrator Tucker, Recreation Director Page, Assistant to the Administrator Dziuban and City Clerk Copeland. There was a quorum present to conduct business.

1. Chair Buckhannon called the meeting to order and acknowledged that the press and public were duly notified of the meeting in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act.

## 2. Approval of Previous Meeting's Minutes

Councilmember Duffy commented that Cheryl Burnes did not speak to the Committee at the July meeting representing the Isle of Palms Neighborhood Association (IOPNA) but as a participant in Recreation Department activities; therefore, he stated that the identification as an IOPNA member should be omitted from the minutes.

MOTION: Councilmember Duffy moved to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of August 5, 2010 as changed; Chair Buckhannon seconded and the motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

- 3. Citizens' Comments None
- 4. Departmental Report for August 2010 Director Page

Director Page reported that summer sports and camps wrapped up in August in anticipation of new fall classes starting in September. Jump Start and Tiny Tots for pre-school aged children got underway. Line dancing ended in August and will take a break for a few months before beginning again. Participation in Senior Aerobics and Senior Exercise was not hindered by the temperatures; divided between the two (2) classes, more than fifty (50) seniors participated. The first Theater Camp was a big success with twenty-two (22) youths taking part; at the end of the second week, the youths participated in a production attended by approximately one hundred (100) people. Auditions for the December production of "Miracle on 34th Street" will be held Monday, October 18<sup>th</sup>. Will McElheny, Recreation Supervisor, was selected the July Fitness Miles winner. The first Middle School Dance for the 2010-2011 school year will be held at 7 p.m., Friday, September 10<sup>th</sup>; the theme is "80's Extravaganza." The School's Out Activities will resume in October with pumpkin painting and whiffle ball; activities have been scheduled for the December holidays, as well. Among the new classes are Kensington Etiquette for ages four (4) through twelve (12), tap dance for pre-schoolers, semi-personal training for adults, brain games and memoir writing. The 12<sup>th</sup> Annual Half Rubber Tournament was held on Saturday, August 21, and twenty-eight (28) teams competed for tournament champion. The soccer teams are all practicing now with games to begin at the end of the month. The Wellness Fair will be begin at 7 a.m. on Thursday, September 16; presently thirty-four (34) employees have signed up for blood work and health assessments and thirty (30) have signed up for flu shots. East Cooper has reported that twenty-seven (27) residents have signed up for blood work, and walkins are expected. Games have been added to the Wellness Fair to add a new twist to this year's event. The Connector Run will take place on Saturday, October 2, and the Halloween Carnival is scheduled for Saturday, October 30 from 5 to 7 p.m.

- 5. Old Business None
- 6. New Business None
- 7. Miscellaneous Business

Next Meeting Date: 4 p.m., Wednesday, November 3, 2010.

8. Adjourn

MOTION: Councilmember Duffy moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:15 p.m.; Chair Buckhannon seconded and the motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Respectfully submitted:

Marie Copeland City Clerk